

FW: LRP Materials

From: "Bawa, Jasjit (ENERGY)" <jasjit.bawa@ontario.ca>
To: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Katona, Keley (ENERGY)" <keley.katona@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 20 Sep 2016 10:36:38 -0400
Attachments: NR - LRP II Decision - 20160920 - to DMO.DOCX (56.87 kB); BG - Rate Mitigation Initiatives - 20160920 - to MO (tracked).docx (56.39 kB); SP - LRP II decision - 20160920 - to DMO.DOCX (18.41 kB); QAs - LRP II decision - 20160920 - to DMO.DOCX (34.66 kB); Direction re LRP II - 20160920 - to DMO.DOCX (29.34 kB); IESO Calculation on LRP II September 16 2016 with 2013 LTEP.PDF (454.83 kB); MC-2015-904-Outgoing-IESO-Letter-of-Direction-2.pdf (108.57 kB); 20160405-Future-Renewable-Energy-Procurements.pdf (155.8 kB); 20160610-Directive-LRP-II-ConservationFramework-SupportPrograms.pdf (49.06 kB)

Hi Deputy,

Please see attached updated LRP materials. At MO's request, the only change in these versions is that we have combined the online and contract capacity (15,900 MW + 2,000MW) to say "about 18,000 MW of wind, solar and bio energy contracted or online".

Okay to share with MO?

Thank you,

Jas